
STATE OF WASHINGTON 
1206 Quince Street SE • P.O. Box 41170 • Olympia, WA 98504-1170 

360-753-3365 • 360-956-5700 Fax • www.courts.wa.gov 

              ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS 

 
 
June 10, 2020 
 
 
TO: Judicial and Legal Communities 
 
FROM: Stephanie Happold, Principal Legal Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: JUNE 2020 SUMMARY OF CHANGES TO VULNERABLE ADULT 

PROTECTION ORDER FORMS 
 
The Washington Pattern Forms Committee updated a Vulnerable Adult Protection Order 
form based on the title changes to the Order to Surrender and Prohibit Weapons forms. 
The Law Enforcement Information Sheet was also updated based on feedback from the 
judicial community.  
 
Form 
number Form title and description of changes 

WPF All 
Cases 
01.0400 

Law Enforcement Information Sheet (LEIS) 
 
Added:         [  ] Stalking 
 
Removed:     [  ]  Male  

[  ]  Female 
and replaced with “Sex” for both Restrained Person and Protected Person. 
 
New boxes added for Restrained Person’s and Protected Person’s email 
addresses. 
Spaced out the form for more room. 

WPF VA 
6.020 

Denial Order – Vulnerable Adult 
 
Page 2: 
 
The court orders that: 
[  ] The request for a temporary/final Order to Surrender and Prohibit Weapons 
is denied. 

 


